

WHITELAND STORMWATER BOARD
June 13, 2018

Board members present

Julie Dwire	
President	x
Stephanie Slone	
Vice President	x
Darrell Cline	
Member	x

Other Town officials present

Julia Meece	
Deputy Clerk	x
Norm Gabehart	
Town Manager	
Rusty Snyder	
MS4 Coordinator	x
Stephen Watson	
Town Attorney	x

Call to order - J. Dwire called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm

Roll call - all present

Minutes from the May 9, 2018 meeting

- S. Slone made a motion to approve the minutes from May 9, 2018 as is. D. Cline seconded the motion.
Passed 3-0

Voucher Packet 6-13-18

- J. Dwire clarified what the Aquaterra voucher details were. It states "Prepare MS4 training & . . .", the additional information is "Prepare MS4 training & presentation". No other questions.
- D. Cline made a motion to accept the Voucher Packet 6-13-18. S. Slone seconded the motion.
Passed 3-0

Financial Reports - Nothing out of the ordinary to report

Old business – None

- S. Slone checked on basin project. R. Snyder reported no other changes since information reported at last meeting.

New Business – None

- J. Meece gave a reminder of Otto Lewis Dinner on Friday, 6/15/18 and to RSVP to utility clerk if attending
- S. Slone stated that her home subdivision was repaved and it turned out very well and has a peak at center to help with drainage. And that Norm reported to her that they are doing the peak on all the sections being repaved this year to help with stormwater drainage.
- R. Snyder, S. Watson, J. Meece updated board on the paving projects reported by Norm Gabehart at Town Council meeting on 6/12/18. There are some sump pump discharge changes needed for Park Forrest before paving can be completed in that section. Looking at them draining directly into the storm drains to help with the rainwater build up on the roads. Trying for a new paving grant for this and other areas of town with a goal of next year for paving these sections.

MS4 Coordinator - Nothing new to report/update on

D. Cline made a motion to adjourn. S. Slone seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:09 pm

Passed by the Stormwater Management Board on this day 11 of July, 2018

Aye

Julie Dwire
Julie Dwire

Stephanie Slone
Stephanie Slone

Darrell Cline
Darrell Cline

Nay

Julie Dwire

Stephanie Slone

Darrell Cline

Attest:

Debra L. Hendrickson
Debra L. Hendrickson, Clerk-Treasurer